



Area West Committee Forward Plan

Strategic Director: Nicola Hix, Strategy & Support Services
Agenda Coordinator: Jo Morris, Case Officer (Strategy & Support Services)
Contact Details: jo.morris@southsomerset.gov.uk

Purpose of the Report

This report informs Members of the agreed Area West Committee Forward Plan.

Recommendations

Members are asked to:

- a. Comment upon and note the proposed Area West Forward Plan as attached;
- b. Identify priorities for further reports to be added to the Area West Forward Plan.

Area West Committee Forward Plan

The Forward Plan sets out items and issues to be discussed by the Area West Committee over the coming few months.

The Forward Plan will be reviewed and updated each month in consultation with the Chairman. It is included each month on the Area West Committee agenda and members may endorse or request amendments.

To make the best use of the Area Committee, the focus for topics should be on issues where local involvement and influence may be beneficial, and where local priorities and issues raised by the community are linked to SSDC corporate aims and objectives.

Councillors, service managers, partners and members of the public may request that an item is placed within the forward plan for a future meeting by contacting the agenda co-ordinator.

Background Papers

None.

Notes

- (1) Items marked in italics are not yet confirmed.
- (2) Further details on these items, or to suggest / request an agenda item for the Area Committee, please contact the Agenda Co-ordinator; Jo Morris, 01935 462055 or e-mail jo.morris@southsomerset.gov.uk

Meeting Date	Agenda Item	Lead Officer(s) SSDC unless stated otherwise
16 th March 2022	Stop Line Way Cycle Path	Adrian Moore, Locality Officer
16 th March 2022	Update on S106 contributions/CIL	Tim Cook, Locality Team Manager
<i>16th March 2022</i>	<i>Community Grant Application – Arc Play Space</i>	<i>Nathan Turnbull, Locality Officer</i>
<i>16th March 2022</i>	<i>A Better Crewkerne and District Update</i>	<i>Cllr Mike Best</i>
20 th April 2022	This meeting has been cancelled due to the Elections	
<i>18th May 2022</i>	<i>Chard Eastern Development Area Eastern Relief Road Options</i>	<i>Peter Paddon, Acting Director Place & Recovery / Lead Specialist Economy</i>
<i>18th May 2022 (TBC)</i>	<i>Flooding report – requested following the recent Chard flooding on how SSDC engage with other authorities to deal with emergencies</i>	<i>Jessica Power, Lead Specialist Strategic Planning</i>
<i>18th May 2022</i>	<i>Meeting House Arts Centre, Ilminster Update</i>	<i>Cllr Val Keitch</i>
<i>TBC</i>	<i>Historic Buildings at Risk</i>	<i>John Hammond, Lead Specialist Built Environment</i>